

September 26, 1961

Service Pipeline Co.
Post Office Box 337
Midland, Texas

Re: Off-lease Storage Pan
American Petre. Corp.
St. CE #1 H 16-18-27,
Empire Ace Pool, Eddy
County, New Mex.

Gentlemen:

By letter dated August 9, 1961, we notified you of our approval of off-lease storage for the subject well on the State BR lease Unit A, 16-18-27. This authority was granted for a period of sixty (60) days. Please be advised that this office has now granted a thirty (30) day extension of said off-lease storage to commence September 28, 1961.

Very truly yours,

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2

MLA/kh

September 28, 1961

Service Pipeline Co.
Post Office Box 337
Midland, Texas

Re: Off-lease Storage Pan
American Petro. Corp.
St. CE #1 H 16-18-27,
Empire Abo Pool, Eddy
County, New Mex.

Gentlemen:

By letter dated August 9, 1961, we notified you of our approval of off-lease storage for the subject well on the State BR lease Unit A, 16-18-27. This authority was granted for a period of sixty (60) days. Please be advised that this office has now granted a thirty (30) day extension of said off-lease storage to commence September 28, 1961.

Very truly yours,

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2

MIA/KH